

# Minutes

Name of meeting HARBOUR COMMITTEE

Date and Time WEDNESDAY 29 MARCH 2023 COMMENCING AT 2.00 PM

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE OF

**WIGHT** 

Present Cllrs P Jordan (Chairman), G Peace (Vice-Chairman), R Redrup

and V Churchman

Also Present Jonathan Brand, Alex Minns, Sean Newton and Joseph Rennie

Neil Bell and Keith Herbert - Southern Water

Apologies Cllr M Price

# 10. Apologies and Changes in Membership (if any)

Apologies were received from Cllr Price. Cllr Churchman attended as a substitute for Cllr Price.

#### 11. Minutes

#### RESOLVED:

THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2023 be approved.

#### 12. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 13. Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum

There were no public questions received.

#### 14. Southern Water - Discharge into the River Medina

Keith Herbert and Neil Bell from Southern Water gave a presentation relating to the discharges into the River Medina along with other information regarding the steps they were taking to alleviate flooding on the Island. They would provide a further update to a future meeting of the Committee.

#### 15. **2021/22 Finance report for Newport Harbour**

The Finance Report for Newport Harbour as at the end of February 2023 was presented to the Committee. The picture was similar to the previous report. The net figure showed that the accounts were £13,000 in credit. There had been a downturn in visitors to the Folly however it was hoped that due to the recent refurbishment of the pub that the figures would improve.

#### 16. **2021/22 Finance report for Ventnor Harbour**

The Finance Report for Ventnor Harbour was presented. The budget was showing an overspend of nearly £6,000 however the amount had been increased to reflect the cost of the seaweed removal. The harbour would come under new management from 1 April 2023.

### 17. Reports of the Senior Harbour Master

# 18. **Newport Harbour - Outstanding PMSC Actions**

An update was given on the outstanding actions. There had been three main areas identified for improvement. The updating of the website was now completed, the risks should be updated by the end of July, and an update was given on Blade Runner.

#### 19. Ventnor Harbour - Get Well Plan

The MCA had advised on what was needed for a plan to be put in place in case of an oil spill. A change in management at the Harbour was imminent, but it would still need to comply with the PMSC. A meeting would be held with the next contractor within the next 6 weeks to discuss the plan.

#### 20. Senior Harbour Master Report

The SHM reported on the period 29-12-22 to 12-3-23. The visitor numbers at Newport Harbour were starting to increase – there had been 17 during the first half of March. The Folly moorings were also starting up again. Work had been done on clearing the abandoned boats – notices had gone out in February that the council would take possession. In a closed-bid auction, bids had been received for 11 of the boats, therefore the council had obtained money from the sale, as well as additional moorings that had been occupied. Some of the ground chains at the Folly needed changing, the hand crank was not viable to continue to use after 8 February. On 2 January a boat had sunk on a swing mooring but was recovered and taken ashore. There had recently been a fire on a boat in the river. Cowes Harbour staff had spotted it and the fire service had attended quickly. The boat had sunk and had been secured in place awaiting the insurance assessment, prior to being lifted soon.

#### 21. Disposal of W5/W6 Blackhouse Quay

A full report was planned to be brought to the committee, however there had been a delay in commissioning of both sites. The valuation had been received and

discussions were ongoing with tenants to take on the freehold. A full report would be brought to the next meeting.

# 22. Members' Question Time

There were no Members' questions

CHAIRMAN